From: "Janis Udrass" <J.Udrass@lvm.Iv>

Sent: 7/23/2025 1:32:50 PM
To: "RMK" <rmk@rmk.ee>
Cc:

Subject: viewing towers

JUs biezi sanemat e-pastu no adreses j.udrass@lvm.lv. Uzziniet, kapéc tas ir svarigi

Hello RMK team!

My name is Janis Udrass — Latvia state forest head of production and infrastructure department. | have been
nominated for the positon just few weeks ago, and one of many tasks to accomplish is to create a review of
viewing towers in Baltics and Scandinavia. The task is to present to members of board differet types of building
materials and innovations used in tower construction, project, building costs (Europes funding ).

We have a plan to build two new towers in 2026 and 2027 and the goal for all of this work is to get concept of
viewing tower building materials, sustainability and lowering maintainance costs.

| would be wery grateful if you could send information about viewing towers bulit in last ten years — tower designing
costs, building costs and Europes co-financing if there has been one! Pictures | can find on the internet, buti f you
have some, it would be nice if you could share some!

Thank you in advance from me and team Latvia state forest!
PS. | will understand if the required information is classified.
Kind regards,

JANIS UDRASS
Woodworking factory manager/ Head of Production and infrastructure department

AS “Latvijas valsts mezi”
Vainodes iela 1, Riga, LV-1004
T. +371 28707360

LATVIJAS VRLSTS MEZI
KOKSNE - STADI - ATPUTA

Sis elektroniska pasta sttfjums un taja esosie dokumenti var saturét ierobeZotas pieejamibas informaciju, taja skaita, fizisko personu datus. Ja esat sanémis
$o e-pastu klidas dé| vai neesat tiesigs apstradat sanemto informaciju, 1Gdzu, informéjiet nosatitaju un izdzésiet $o e-pasta satijjumu.
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